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succeeded in the charge of St. Andrews by the Rev. R, Stephen, who als, returned
to Scotland, in May, 1887. M. Clyde, after five Years service at Nanaimo, re-
moved to the Unjied States and wag sueceeded by the Rev, AL 1 Anderson, who
continted in charge until his removalin 1886 to Brigish Guiana, the pulpit remain-
iz vacant until the arrival of the Rey J. Miller in 1887 Mr NMeElmon femained
in charge of Comox for about five vegrg during which time o fair congregation
was gathered and g comfortable churely crected. On liis removal to W

ashington
Tcrl‘i(m‘\’, he was succeeded by the Rey James Chy stie,

] who continued in charge
uptil May, 1887, when he was translerred (o Welling

ton previously associated
With Nanaimo, Ay, Dunn continued iy chargeof |

cangley andassociated stations
for about ten years, supplying an extensive district,

Desides heing largely instru-
mentalin the ercetion of two C

omfortable churches, Al Lunn was received by
the General Assembly, of 1856, into the Ministry of (he Church in Canada,
Mr. Murr, after laboring  for some years  over an extensive  distriet

returned to Nova Scotia
where e wag called  to an important pastorate
Mr. Nicholson, after laboring for a short time in

in the Interior, with  Nicola for his centre,

- New  Glasgow.
the Vietoria District and
afterwards asPrincipal of the Victoria High School, returnedtothe |
ince After the division of the Congregation in 1866,
Church, \'luturi;l,—-uu‘pl fortnightly supply from Mo
continued vacant untjl the arvivalof the Rev. J. Reid from England in 1876, Dur.
ing the five years of Mr. Reid’s pastorate the Congregation cnjoyed considerable
prosperity.  On My, Reid's  return (o England, the pulpit  was supplied
for about one year each by the Rev. [y, Smith and Rev. D, Gamble.
In the summer of 1882 the Rey Dr. Cochrane, Convene
sembly’s H M. (, visited British Columbia by
bly.  After his return a4 more vigorous polic

astern Prov-
the pulpit of the First
amieson for six monthe—

rof the General As-
appointment of the General Assem-
Y was adopted in reference to work
here, louking in the direction of the Committee's ¢ ssuming, if not the
ponsibility, at least sharing it more inry iy with the Colonial Committee. In the
Spring of 1884 the late Rev. J. S, Mackay was called to the pastorate of St. An-
drews Church, New \\'cstminsltr, where he continued to labour with much faith-
fulness and success untijl compelled by failing health, in the Autumn of 1885, to
seek change of climate and rest in Southern California.

there he returned to his home in the Countty of Oxford,

whole res-

Alter spending the Winter
Ont., where his short but
fruittul ministry was closed by death a few months afterwards, During Mr. Mac.
kay’s absence and the ensuing Vacancy, the pulpit was supplied by the Rev. J- 8
Taylor, of Moose Jaw, N. W. T., tor about four months; by Mr, Jamieson and by
neighbouring and ting ministers,

On the application of t he congregation of the First Preshy terian Church,
Victoria, and by the appointment of the Home Mission Committee, the Rev., Don-
ald Fraser, M, A, of Mount Forest, Ont,, wasinducted by the Preshytery of Tor-
onto to the pastoral charge of the Congregation, arriving in Victoria in August,
1884, A somewhat checkered histm'y,inr]u(]ingn long vacancy, frequent changes,
the absence of Preshyterial oversight, together with a serious loss by fire, had the
usual effect upon the Congregation. M. Fraser's energetic labours and
other favouring conditions,  however, brought the Congregation up to
a  sclf-sustaining position within cight months of his arrival, In the
Spring  of 1885 the H. M. C. appointed the Rev.
a number of years minister of Bruccﬁcld,()nt., and the Rev.
Ont., to British Columbia; the former to the charge of w
Granville and North Arm, and the latter to Nicola and
ing Kamloops. For some years previousto Mr, Thom

T. G. Thomson, for
J. Chisholm, of Osprey,
hat was then known as
associated stations includ-
son’s arrival, Mr. Jamieson




